
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Howard Tipton, Town Manager 

REPORT DATE: November 14, 2025 

MEETING DATE: December 8, 2025 

SUBJECT: Amendments to the 2026 Town Commission Meeting Calendar 

Background 
On September 8, 2025, the Town Commission adopted the 2026 meeting schedule, which 
established monthly Regular and Workshop Meetings, as well as Joint and Special 
Meetings. 
At the November 3, 2025, Regular Meeting, I noted that, in scheduling items for the 2026 
calendar year, it would be more appropriate to reschedule the January 5, 2026, Regular 
Meeting to January 12, 2026.  The Commission reached consensus to approve this 
calendar modification. 
At this time, Staff requests the Town Commission to consider ratification of the January 
schedule change and approval of the following additional amendments to the previously 
adopted 2026 meeting schedule: 

• Ratification:  reschedule the January 5, 2026, Regular Meeting to 
January 12, 2026; 

• Amend:  the starting time of the March 23, 2026, Statutory Meeting to 
11:00 a.m. from 1:00 p.m.; 

• Amend:  the starting time of the March 23, 2026, Regular Workshop to 
1:00 p.m.  

These updates ensure that the Town Commission can effectively manage its meeting 
commitments while remaining responsive to community and intergovernmental 
coordination needs. 

Staff Recommendation 
Ratify and approve the amendments to the 2026 Commission Meeting Calendar. 

Attachment (Available in the Town Clerk’s Office) 
Amended 2026 Commission Meeting Calendar. 



End of Agenda Item 
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